

ABDUL HASIB SAMADI

Balıca Caddesi, Tuzla, İstanbul 34959 • 05523799461 • abdulhasib5040@gmail.com

<https://acscommunities.facs.org/network/members> • insta: @hasib_samadi

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A Medical Student adept at providing patient care, completing tasks assigned by physicians, performing Medical procedures and maintaining patient documentation. Talented at measuring vitals to establish patient for physician diagnosis and collecting and handling samples of urine and blood for pathological testing. Hardworking and logical with excellent bedside manners. Ambitious, with exceptional skills in patient interviewing and assessment. Sound knowledge of anatomy and physiology with an understanding of Medical terminology. Strong leadership abilities with a passion for learning new tasks and concepts quickly. Excellent communication, interpersonal and organizational talents. Diligent Medical Student gifted in establishing and maintaining strong rapport with all patients. Successful at participating in the diagnosis, treatment, and management of a broad variety of Medical conditions in a diverse clinical setting.

Dedicated to ensuring patient comfort and satisfaction with Medical services provided. Well-trained in general surgery offering vast experience in medical operations, excellent interpersonal communication skills and the organizational savvy to run a hospital facility smoothly.

SKILLS

- Multilingual in English, Turkish, Pashto, Persian, Urdu and Hindi
- Talented leader
- Outstanding communication skills
- Active listening
- Treatment planning
- Appointment scheduling
- Patient preparation
- Medical laboratory procedures
- Strong presentation skills
- Critical patient Care
- Positive behavior modeling
- Proper catheter insertion/removal
- Qualified in patient transport
- Reporting requirements
- Pre- and post-surgical care
- Strong clinical judgment
- Foley catheters
- Culturally-competent
- care Lesson planning
- Critical care
- Professional bedside manner
- Lab tests
- Working with nurses

WORK HISTORY

Intern

Samadi Hospital - Lashkar Gah, Helmand

01/2019 - 02/2019

due to circumstances i had to work more than i was supposed to do, i observed, assisted and performed various surgeries in different fields, mostly general surgery and trauma surgery.

- Provided assistance at events and planned activities through working in E.R and covering shifts due to lack of staff.
- Established open and professional relationships with team members which facilitated communication, quickly resolving issues and conflicts.
- Communicated with insurance companies to obtain pre-authorizations for treatment.
- Presented cases to multi-disciplinary teams and discussed therapeutic interventions.
- Collaborated in professional team to solve issues with less staff, leading to better patient care.
- Selected as member of the American College Of Surgeons.
- Performed more then 130 surgeries in 40 days
- Kept physical files and digitized records organized for easy updating and retrieval by any team member with access.
- Built rapport with clients to facilitate trusting relationship and provide setting conducive to growth.
- Reviewed journals and various recourse actions to collect information on treatment and therapies for septic condition.

Internship

Samadi Hospital - Lashkar Gah, Helmand

06/2018 - 09/2018

- Due to special conditions i performed several surgeries under direct supervision
- Collaborated with doctors to give treatment and diagnose disease.
- Provided medical care and treatment in Trauma Unit for patients presenting with life-threatening conditions, regularly performing invasive and noninvasive procedures.
- Dedicated 40 hours per week as on-call student physician at local hospital to supplement staff.
- Volunteered 20 hours per month at community health clinic to provide high quality care for low-income and indigent patients.
- Presented cases to multi-disciplinary teams and discussed therapeutic interventions.
- Took detailed notes on patient conditions and diagnoses.
- Took the basic patient information and recorded vital signs pre-appointments.
- Monitored surgical patients recovering post-operatively from invasive and non invasive procedures.
- Teamed with other physicians, specialists and health care providers to provide well-rounded care for complex cases.
- Provided patients with alternative pain control methods to avoid use of opioids and other overly-abused narcotics.
- Monitored patient vitals.
- Completed a 240-hour internship in general surgery.

- Identified student barriers to self-sufficiency and created relevant IEPs.
- Interviewed patients to obtain medical information, weight and height measurements and vital signs.
- Organized the department in accordance with administrative guidelines in order to provide specified nursing services to meet the legal, organizational and medical staff guidelines.
- Served on executive medical team and collaborated on strategic planning, decision making, goal setting, and operational changes to align two merging hospitals.
- Assisted with giving patient medication and ensured the correct dosage.
- Collected data on patients, including labs and test results.
- Participated in all scheduled rounds and teaching conferences.
- Counseled and educated patients about reproductive health issues and wellness. Expertise in STDs, HIV and family planning.
- Helped residents with bathing, dressing, feeding, lifting and transferring patients.
- Documented patient information obtained from interviews.
- Transported patients to and from different departments.
- Provided behavioral/emotional support and supervision for those with dementia and Alzheimer's.
- Improved delivery of patient care through reviewing and implementing improvements to clinical approaches.
- Assisted doctors with surgeries and non-invasive procedures.
- Provided patient education.
- Provided on-call care at all times of day and night.
- Examined patients and dispensed contraceptives and other medications as needed.

EDUCATION

M.D: Doctor of Medicine **2023**

Okan Üniversitesi - Tuzla, İstanbul

- Member of the American College Of Surgeons
- Dean: Prof.Dr. Semih Baskan
- Member of american college of surgeons trauma surgery community
- Elected as director for turk msic, okan tob in 2018-19
- Founded O'SIG
- President of O'SIG

High School

Kandahar Shah Husain Hotak Afghan High School – Kandahar - **2017**

- Elected Captain of school football team
- Graduated in Top 10% of Class
- Awarded best goalkeeper of school in 2015-16-17

EXPERIENCE AND VERSATILITY

- Perinatal Care
Assisted physicians in focus studies of prenatal care.

Performed basic physical assessments of newborns and infants.

- Home Aid

Assisted patients with bathing, dressing, daily hygiene care and grooming.

Provided patients with transportation to and from doctor appointments.

- Clinical Skills

Monitored patients' respiration activity, blood pressure and blood glucose levels in response to medical administration.

- *Vitals Testing*

Measured average of 30 patients' weight, height, body temperature, pulse rate and blood pressure daily.

- Patient Transfer

Safely lifted up to 80 pounds and pushed 300 pounds on wheels.

- Surgical Preparation

Assisted in patient surgery preparation by administering proper medication, monitoring patients' conditions and charting abnormalities.

AFFILIATIONS

- Founder and President of O'SIG
- Member, American college of surgeons, 2018 to Current
- Member of American College of surgeons Trauma community
- Member of the American medical students association